NANOSECOND WAVEFORM ELECTRONICS

A AVTECH ELECTROSYSTEMS LTD.
AVTECH [

O P.O. BOX 265
OGDENSBURG, NY
U.S.A. 13669-0265
TEL: (315) 472-5270
FAX: (613) 226-2802

Fax Ref No: 5941

&8 BOX 5120 STN. F
OTTAWA, ONTARIO
CANADA K2C 3H4
TEL: (613) 226-5772
FAX: (613) 226-2802

From: Avtech Electrosystems Ltd.

To: Xenotek, Inc. Our Fax No: 613-226-2802
Date: February 11, 1993
Attn: Marcus Mendenhall g:ie»ilzfrs 615-343-8324
Tel: 615-343-7577
No. pages
Subject: Your FAX of Feb. 10 Faxed: 2

I am pleased to provide a price and delivery quotation for a
special purpose bias insertion unit meeting the following

specifications:

Model designation:

Functional equivalent circuit:
Pulse width:

DC bias:

Connectors: our;

Line impedance:

Chassis size:

Price: Quantity of 1:
Quantity of 10:

Delivery:

AVX-T-XTKA

See enclosed sketch

500 ps

+2200 Volts

SMA (female), ! SocoorC Con)veZF,
50 Ohms

0.9 x 1.1 x 1.45"

$198.00 US each, FOB destination
$128.00 US each, FOB destination
(one shipment)

2 weeks

Thank you for your interest in our products. Please call me
again if you require any additional information or modifications

to the above quotation.

Rgds

Dr. Walter Chudobiak
Chief Engineer
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